From: WRIGHT Noriko * OED

To: YEE Jeannie S * OED

Cc: WRIGHT Noriko * OED

Subject: RE: COVID-19-244 Invoice ID.me
Date: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 3:05:00 PM

I specifically told her and I will try to remember. Not reliable but just try. Lol.

From: YEE Jeannie S * OED <Jeannie.S.YEE@oregon.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 3:03 PM

To: WRIGHT Noriko * OED <Noriko.WRIGHT @oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID-19-244 Invoice ID.me

Be sure she pays with object code-.

Thank you.

From: WRIGHT Noriko * OED <Noriko. WRIGHT @oregon.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 11:13 AM

To: YEE Jeannie S * OED <Jeannie.S.YEE@oregon.gov>

Cc: WRIGHT Noriko * OED <Noriko. WRIGHT@oregon.gov>
Subject: FW: COVID-19-244 Invoice ID.me

More information and invoice for you!

From: ALEMAN ELIZABETH L * OED <ELIZABETH.L.ALEMAN@oregon.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 10:59 AM

To: WRIGHT Noriko * OED <Noriko. WRIGHT @oregon.gov>

Subject: FW: COVID-19-244 Invoice ID.me

Hi Noriko, Staci sent me this. No one seemed to realize that the contract had been misnamed and
thought they needed an amendment. | already let them know so you don’t have to tell them. | just
wanted you to see there was more to this conversation ©

From: BLOOMER Staci M * OED <Staci.M.BLOOMER@oregon.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 10:29 AM

To: ALEMAN ELIZABETH L * OED <ELIZABETH.L. ALEMAN@oregon.gov>; HOLT Tiffany S * OED

<Tiffany.S.HOLT@oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID-19-244 Invoice ID.me

Hi Tiffany,
| had the same question when Bill sent the invoice to me. | have attached our
correspondence from 2/26.

Hope this helps!



Staci Bloomer| Fiscal Analyst 3
Administrative Business Support

Oregon Employment Department
Cell: 503.910.0752

From: ALEMAN ELIZABETH L * OED <ELIZABETH.L ALEMAN@oregon.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 4:27 PM

To: HOLT Tiffany S * OED <Tiffany.S.HOLT@oregon.gov>; BLOOMER Staci M * OED
<Staci.M.BLOOMER®@oregon.gov>

Subject: RE: COVID-19-244 Invoice ID.me

Sure Tiffany! I'll do some research and get back to you ©

From: HOLT Tiffany S * OED <Tiffany.S.HOLT @oregon.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 1, 2021 4:04 PM
To: ALEMAN ELIZABETH L * OED <ELIZABETH.L.ALEMAN@oregon.gov>; BLOOMER Staci M * OED

<Staci.M.BLOOMER@oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: COVID-19-244 Invoice ID.me

Can you all help me the only version of the contract | could find did not get signed and would not
cover this total, | am looking for the contract with codes and amended for this amount.

Thank you,

Tiffany Holt | Executive Support to Bill Truex, CIO and Martin Hepp, DCIO | Oregon Employment
Department
Desk: 503-947-1561 | Cell: 971-701-3929 | Fax: 503-947-1844| tiffany.s.holt@oregon.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail may contain information that is confidential or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are
not the addressee or it appears from the context or otherwise that you have received this e-mail in error, please advise me
immediately by reply e-mail, keep the contents confidential, and immediately delete the message and any attachments from
your system.

From: ALEMAN ELIZABETH L * OED <ELIZABETH.LALEMAN@oregon.gov> On Behalf Of
OED_ACCT_PAY * OED

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 1:16 PM

To: HOLT Tiffany S * OED <Tiffany.S.HOLT@oregon.gov>

Subject: FW: COVID-19-244 Invoice ID.me

Hi Tiffany!

Attached is invoice 022320210R for ID.ME ready for coding and approval.



Elizabeth

From: Mere Work <mere.work@id.me>

Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 7:25 PM

To: OED_ACCT_PAY * OED <accountpayable.OED ACCT PAY@oregon.gov>; TRUEX Bill L * OED
<Bill.L.Truex@oregon.gov>

Cc: Dan Hildenbrand <dan.hildenbrand@id.me>; accounting <accounting@id.me>
Subject: COVID-19-244 Invoice ID.me

Hello,

Please find the invoice attached for ID.me for COVID-19-244. Please let me know if you have
any questions.

Thank you,

Mere Work

Senior Account Executive
Mobile: 703-712-3750

8280 Greensboro Dr Suite 800
McLean, VA, 22102
mere.work@id.me

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and privileged information belonging
to the sender, for a specific individual and purpose, and is legally privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, you should delete this message and any disclosure, copying, forwarding or distribution of this
message, or the taking of any action based on it, by you is strictly prohibited.





